
NOTIFICATION OF ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT PLAN A V AILABILITY 
AHERA 

DATE: May 9, 2011 

TO: 	 All Concerned Persons, Students, Parents of Students and General Staff 

FROM: Office of the AHERA Program Manager 

Peter J. Boice, Consultant 


TELE: 	 (530) 527-0215 

RE: 	 Fall River Joint Unified School District 
20375 Tamarack A venue 
Burney, CA 96013 

To whom it may concern: 

Pursuant to Title 40 CFR Part 763 Subpart E (AHERA), the local education agency is 
required to inform you that: 

A copy of this school's AHERA Asbestos Management Plan is available for your 
inspection in the administrative offices of both the school and the local education 
agency. 

This Management Plan contains information regarding inspections, re-inspections, 
. response action, and post-response action activities, including periodic 

re-inspections and surveillance activities that are planned or in progress. 

Should you wish to review the AHERA Management Plan, please contact my office to 
arrange for an opportunity. An application (Form ACC-l) will be sent to you to 
document your request. Application review and report preparation will require a 
maximum of five (5) days. 

Thank you for your attention in these matters. 

Sincerely, 

Peter J. Boice, AHERA Program Manager 
CAL-OSHA Certified Asbestos Consultant 
Coo. # 92-0004 


